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Malave, Erin V§15%

From: Lynn Hoodless [LHoodless@srwlegal.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, December 14, 2010 11:40 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for Davna Investment Limited Corp.

Please change the mailing and street address for Davna Investment Limited Corp., Document Number
P28253, a Foreign for profit corporation to 635 Saxcny Blvd,, St. Petersburg, Florida 33716.

if you have any questions, please give us a call or send us an email. Thank you for your assistance.

Lynn A. Hoodless, Paralegal
Straley & Robin

1510 W. Cleveland Street
Tampa, Florida 33606
813-901-4841 direct
813-223-9400 main
813-223-5043 fax
Ihoodless@srwlegal.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please
immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it.
Thank you.
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